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From: Willmott, Paul @ London KH [paul .willmott@cbre.com]
Sent: 30 April 2010 16:18

To: McDonald, Neil

Cc: Willis, Tim; Fiona Lovering

Subject: Arlington House

Attachments; 2847 SK055 B.PDF; 2847 _SK054 B.PDF
Neil

Please find attached copies of the amended drawings.
These show:

1. Coloured in purple the areas/rooms to be used for SEE activities

2. The proposed uses, for information purposes, of the other rooms within the basement and ground floor
3. The kitchens, restaurants, catering, servery and café area shaded with a light grey hatching, again for
information/delineation purposes.

Both plans are Revision B, as discussed.

| trust that these provide the relevant confirmations that you were after. If not then please let me know as soon as
possible as | am aware that your legal colleagues are pushing for the DoV to be engrossed by Tuesday if possible.

Kind regards

Paul

Paul Willmott ose | Director
Planning
CB Richard Ellis

Kingsley House | Wimpole Street | London | W1G ORE

DDI +44 20 7182 2779 | F +44 20 7182 2670 | M +44 7506 673634
paul.willmott@cbre.com | www.cbre.co.uk | www.cbreplanning.com

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Planning _Award Banner2010

CB Richard Ellis Limted, Registered Ofice: St Martin's Court,

10 Paternoster Row, London, ECAM 7HP, registered in England and Wal es No. 3536032.
Regul ated by the RICS and an appoi nted representative of CB Richard Ellis

I ndirect Investnment Services Limted which is authorised and regul ated by the

Fi nanci al Services Authority.

This communication is fromCB R chard Ellis Limted or one of its

associ at ed/ subsi di ary conpani es. This conmmuni cati on contains information
which is confidential and nmay be privileged. If you are not the intended
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reci pi ent,

pl ease contact the sender inmmediately. Any use of its contents is strictly
prohi bi ted

and you must not copy, send or disclose it, or rely onits contents in any way
what soever.

Reasonabl e care has been taken to ensure that this conmunication

(and any attachnents or hyperlinks contained within it) is free from conputer
Vi ruses.

No responsibility is accepted by CB Richard Ellis Limted or its associ ated/
subsi di ary

conmpani es and the recipient should carry out any appropriate virus checks.
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